TO:

MEMORANDUM

Mayor and City Council

FROM: Richard Meyers, City Manager

SUBJECT: Friday Update

DATE:

July 6, 2018

Yard of the Week

This week the Yard of the Week is located at 462 S. 1* Street. The yard is small but well
maintained with a splash of color. Keep sending in your nominations.

Building Inspection Services

For the month of June, the Building Inspection Division provided the following building code
services in Cottage Grove, Creswell, and Veneta.

Cottage Grove: 41 building permits were issued generating $57,661.15 in permit & SDC
fees; 17 of the permits required plan review and 1 of the permits was for a new single
family home; 78 building inspections were performed and 3 pre-application meetings.
Creswell: 25 building permits were issued; 4 required plan review and 2 were for new
single family homes; 52 building inspections were performed, 1 investigation and 1 pre-
application meeting.

Veneta: 38 building permits were issued; 13 required plan review and 1 was for a new
single family home; 29 building inspections were performed, 1 investigation and 1 pre-
application meeting.

Library Events and Activities

Please join us next week at the Cottage Grove Public Library for the following programs:

Monday — July 9" - Bilingual Family Storytime - 6:30pm

Tuesday — July 10" - Teen Summer Reading Movie: "Bye Bye Birdie" - 5:30pm
Wednesday — July 11" - Lego Club - 2:30pm

Thursday — July 12" - Adult Ukulele Morning Jam - 9:00am

Thursday — July 12" - Kids' Ukulele - 10:00am

Thursday — July 12" - Ping Pong - 4:00pm

Friday — July 13" - Preschool Storytime - 10:30am

Friday — July 13™ - Teen Adventure Trip: Hiking and Rafting the McKenzie River

Quote of the Week

"If you cannot do great things, do small things in a great way."

~Napoleon Hill~



